DISTRICT 10 Monthly Membership Meeting - February 3rd, 2025 7:00pm - Hidden Haven

Call Meeting to Order

Meeting called to order at 7pm by Jim Casey

Roll Call

 Members/Officers not in attendance: Scott Meyer, Summer Anderson, Sarah Rydberg, Casey Bernards, Kristian Manthey, John Markham, Trisha Gravning, Bryan Becklin Associations not in attendance: Becker Big Lake, Cambridge-Isanti, Champlin Park

Minutes of Last Meeting

 Motion was made, seconded, and passed to approve the minutes from December Membership Meeting

D10 Treasurer - Rhonda Madsen

- Overview of current accounts and outstanding district ice bills.
- Invoices for non-advancing teams are out; please pay them ASAP.
- Invoicing for advancing teams will be done when league play is finished. Turn around ASAP teams must be in good standing in order to participate in the tournaments.

D10 President -Jim Casey

- District Playoffs start 2/8 for non-region advancing teams and 2/15 for region advancing teams. Make sure your team standings are correct.
- Mangers must check in with league coordinators prior to the first district playoff game this is mandatory.
- Locker room monitors must be used at all times.
- Remind families of the Zero Tolerance Policy that D10 has. If a spectator is removed during the tournament, they are out for 2 games or 1 week, whichever is greater.
- Centennial will be hosting the summer Presidents' meetings. Dates TBA.
- Make sure coaches use Game Report if there are concerns with any games. Game Reports are sent to the League Coordinator and Mike Mannin. Phone calls are not acceptable.
- Thanked all members present for all of their work this season.

D10 Director - Colleen Donovan

- Bracket info will be out shortly. Will be sending one more 12UB team to the south region.
- MN Hockey meeting was on zoom. GMs for HP will have a new form for direct deposit. This is from the same company that does the year end books.
- Jr. Gold play offs will be double elimination.

D10 Vice President - Scott Meyer

No Report

D10 Mite Director - Dave Englund

- Reminded Mite teams to pay attention to the number of games played. There is a limit.
- If teams are playing out of district, Dave must be notified.

D10 Registrar - Becky Ewing

• All awards requests that were submitted on time are in the tournament bins. If they were submitted after deadline, they must be picked up from Becky.

D10 Hockey Director - Donn Berkelund

- 77 coach development clinics were held in Minnesota, lots of positive feedback.
- The women's Frozen Four will be held 3/21 3/24. On 3/22 a coaching clinic will be held during the event.
- There will be coach developer training location TBD.
- Minnesota Hockey Directors Conference will be held 3/2 3/4.
- There will be a Level 5 clinic in Columbus, OH 8/14-8/17.
- New education for Mite training next season.
- There are 20,000 level 4 & 5 coaches that will need to complete their continuing education classes by 12/31/25 get into your classes ASAP.
- Futures registration is slow get the word out. Information is found on the website.

Coach - In - Chief -Sarah Rydberg

- There will be changes coming for Mite level coaches stay tuned!
- Many of our D10 coaches will need to complete continuing education credits.
- Let Sarah and Casey know if you need clinics put on for any teams/coaches.
 - o Would like to hold clinics for assistant coaches who would like to become head coaches.
- Trying to recruit more female coaches for next season.

D10 District Tournament Coordinator -Rick Wesp

- All teams will need to provide a penalty box worker.
- Reminded members that there is a zero tolerance policy for alcohol, etc. during the tournaments.
- Home team throws out the pucks.
- Make sure your teams have locker room monitors.
- Good luck and have fun!

D10 Youth Coordinator - Chase Miller

- Thanked Mike and his staff for their handling of match penalties there have been too many.
- Thanks to Jeff for all of his guick responses regarding Game Sheets guestions.
- Thanked Becky for having awards ready at the tournament.
- HP invites are open. Any 14U and 15U player can try out.
- Join the D10 board!

D10 Player Development - Casey Bernards

No report

D10 Girls Coordinator - Summer Anderson

No Report

D10 Diversified Hockey Coordinator - Colleen Donovan

No Report

D10 Jr. Gold Coordinator - Hank Wertz

• Fees are different for each level. Fees must be paid prior to tournaments.

• A \$775, B \$1250, 16S \$1050. Bring checks to the Super Rink

D10 Supervisor of Officials - Mike Mannin

- Too many incident reports for abuse of officials. 13 is average and D10 has had 20 so far.
 - o MN Hockey will have a task force to address this, consequences will be harsher.
- Mite program has struggled getting schedules and officials. Need cooperation from the associations.
- Bantam AA will have four officials for tournament games. There will be one crew from D10.
- 175 game misconducts statewide.

Game Schedule/Ref Scheduling - Tom Nergard

- D10 Playoffs Brackets are posted on the website. Will be updated as results are finalized.
 - o Contact Tom/League Coordinator if a correction needs to be made.
- Trophies and programs will be in, will have them delivered to sites.
- Bantam As have a third seed which will be going to state.
- 4/5 15Bs to state, 15As 3 to state site TBD, 12UB1 will go to south region Mankato.
- If a Mite ref cannot make a game notify ASAP so someone can fill the spot.
 - Kids and Parents have appreciated the mentoring program.
 - Coaches at the Mite level have been abusive towards the 12/13 year old kids that are learning how to ref. Behave!
 - Scheduling has been difficult

Game Sheet - Scott Meyer for Jeff Zwerdling

- Associations need to track SOGs for both Home and Away teams.
- Reviewed percentage of games by month with no end time entered.
- Reviewed percentage of games that ended within curfew.
- Reviewed games that had a greater than 6 goal differential.

Items from the Floor

- Colleen All Presidents need 2-3 people to sit on the USA Hockey Membership Committee. 1 meeting every 2 weeks via Zoom. Would like to go over recruitment & want more people from associations to be involved.
- Colleen Thanked Jody for all of her work to put the rosters together for the tournament.
- Tom League coordinators Make sure that Game Sheets uploads.
- Becky League coordinators awards in envelopes with team and manager name on them. Put
 the envelope back in the tote. Extra awards are in your bins in case one is awarded during the
 tournament.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm. Motioned and seconded.

Minutes respectfully recorded by D10 Secretary, Kelly Gribauval

Next Membership Meeting: April 7th, 2025